

Ledbetter, Kevin

From: Kennedy, Susan Butler [SKENNEDY@southernco.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 2:12 PM
To: Ledbetter, Kevin
Cc: Harris, Marc; Markey, Richard M.
Subject: RE: Extension on GPC Scholz RFI

Kevin,

Gulf Power (GPC) understands that the Department has requested a 15-day extension to the 30-day response requirement from Rule 62-4.055, F.A.C., for the Scholz NPDES permit application submitted on December 11, 2010. GPC submitted the application 201 days prior to the expiration date of June 30, 2010 in compliance with Condition VII.C.1.

GPC grants the Department's request for a 15-day extension for the first RFI for the Scholz facility with the understanding that the permit will be administratively extended beyond the expiration date if necessary.

Have a Great Day!
Susan.

Susan B. Kennedy, Q.E.P.
Environmental Affairs
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL 32520-0328
850-444-6153/cell 850-336-6153

From: Ledbetter, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Ledbetter@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2010 10:49 AM
To: Kennedy, Susan Butler
Cc: Harris, Marc
Subject: Extension on GPC Scholz RFI

Good afternoon Susan,

As we spoke about earlier, we would like to request a 15 day extension on the first RFI for the GPC Scholz facility in order to gather everyone's comments (due to the holidays). Thank you in advance, and have a great afternoon!

Sincerely,

Kevin Ledbetter
Engineering Specialist III
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Industrial Wastewater Section
Power Plant NPDES Permitting
2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 3545 Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400
(850)245-8042

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W. Sole is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on [this link to the DEP Customer Survey](#). Thank you in advance for completing the survey.